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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:32 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Shaikh Khaled on King's Visit Date -- Week of June 8, Please! 

FYI 

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Fw: Shaikh Khaled on King's Visit Date -- Week of June 8, Please! 

Fyi -- anything we can do to confirm a meeting for the Bahraini King 	 would be great. He's seeking week of 
June 8. But if not then, then another confirmed date. With All Abdullah Saleh and Qatari Amir coming, it would be good to 
have this locked in. 
Jeffrey Feltman 

From: Williams, Stephanie T 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schlicher, Ronald L; Sanderson, Janet A; Bondy, Steven C; Specht, Linda; Sisk, Maria L 
Cc: Thomson, Benjamin A; Paetzold, Kari A; Hood, Ludovic Vanhoozer, Carianne 
Sent: Thu Jan 27 06:35:27 2011 
Subject: Shaikh Khaled on King's Visit Date -- Week of June 8, Please! 

I know we sound like a broken record, but am passing a very special request from 
from my meeting with him today. The Bahrainis would very much like to secure a meeting 	 
for the King the week of June 8, when the King is coming to Washington to attend the araduation of 
his son Nasser from the Marine Staff & Command College in Quantico. 

	  If that 
week cannot be accommodated, we really need to provide the Bahrainis with firm alternate 
dates. 

Shaikh Khaled is still looking at the week of March 28 for his own visit to DC. Can we confirm the 
Secretary's availability? The FM will also seek meetings on the Hill. 

B5 

1.4(B) 
B1 B5 

Will report the substance of the meeting on the other system but quick summary: 

Stephanie T. Williams 
Charge d'Affaires, a.i. 
U.S. Embassy, Manama, Bahrain 
+973-1724-2773 (office) 
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